
e
City of 

4.11. Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, February 2, 2015 
6:30PM 

1. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Derek Grier, Ward II 

A. Motions to Override Mayor's Vetoes 

1. Amount Budgeted for Employee Performance-Based Salary Adjustments — 2015 

2. Amount Budgeted for Employee Holiday Grocery Gift Certificates 

3. Amount Budgeted for funding for "Superintendent of Arts and Entertainment" Position and 
Additional "Recreation Specialist" Position 

4. Amount Budgeted for New Police Officers 

B. Next Meeting — Monday, February 23, 2015 (5:30pm) 

2. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

• A. Bill No. 3014 — P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) (SECOND 
READING) 

B. Bill No. 3015 — Minor Subdivision Plat (Long Road and Edison Road ) (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS) 

C. Next Meeting — Thursday, February 5, 2015 (5:30pm) 

3. Report from the City Administrator — Michael G. Herring 

4. Adjourn — 



5. Executive Session - RSMo 610.021(1) (Closed Meeting) 

A. Confidential Communication - City's elected officials and City Attorney 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other matters as 
may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of 
dealing with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, 
litigation or privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 
610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, 
disciplining or promoting employees within employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding 
specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 
610.021(15) 1994. 



it of 
Chesterfield 

AGENDA 

CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Chesterfield City Hall 

690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Monday, February 2, 2015 

7:00PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER — Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL — City Clerk Vickie Hass 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — January 21, 2015 

VI. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. February 16 — President's Day (City Hall Closed) 

B. February 18 — Next City Council meeting (7pm) 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Proclamation 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS — Mayor Bob Nation 



IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Finance and Administration Committee — Chairperson Derek Grier, Ward II 

1. Motions to Override Mayor's Vetoes 

A. Amount Budgeted for Employee Performance-Based Salary Adjustments — 2015 

B. Amount Budgeted for Employee Holiday Grocery Gift Certificates 

C. Amount Budgeted for funding for "Superintendent of Arts and Entertainment" 
Position and Additional "Recreation Specialist" Position 

D. Amount Budgeted for New Police Officers 

2. Next Meeting — Monday, February 23, 2015 (5:30pm) 

B. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward III 

1. Bill No. 3014 — P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) (SECOND 
READING) 

2. Bill No. 3015 — Minor Subdivision Plat (Long Road and Edison Road ) (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS) 

3. Next Meeting — Thursday, February 5, 2015 (5:30pm) 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR — Michael G. Herring 

A. 

XI. OLD BUSINESS — Mayor Bob Nation 

XII. NEW BUSINESS — Mayor Bob Nation 



XIII. LEGISLATION 

XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3014 — AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON-URBAN 
DISTRICT TO AN "E-1/2AC" ESTATE DISTRICT WITH A "WH" WILD HORSE 
CREEK ROAD OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR A 21.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH 
SAVONNE COURT (P.Z. 09-2014 BUR OAKS [17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD] 
(SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; 
PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, AS 
AMENDED) 

B. BILL NO. 3015 — PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION 
PLAT FOR A 10.97 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EDISON ROAD. (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 
1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or 
promoting employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 
610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW — Monday, February 2 — 6:30PM 

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 6:30pm, on Monday, February 2, 
2014. The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this 
meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, 
please let me know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, 
please contact either Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 

Please note that, at the request of City Attorney Rob Heggie, an EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED 
MEETING), has been scheduled and will take place at the end of the AGENDA REVIEW meeting. 
Mr. Heggie has requested 20-25 minutes for this EXECUTIVE SESSION. 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Monday, February 2 

Thursday, February 5 

Monday, February 9 

Tuesday, February 10 

Monday, February 16 

Wednesday, February 18 

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO COUNCILMEMBER 
GRISSOM! 

P/PW Committee (5:30pm) 

Planning Commission (7pm) 

Chesterfield Community Development Advisory 
Committee (City Hall) (7:30am) 

President's Day (City Hall Closed) 

Next City Council meeting 



..„...„40.,  __= 	= 

CZ
City of 
Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

JANUARY 21, 2015 

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 ABSENT 

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Derek Grier 
Councilmember G. Elliot Grissom 
Councilmember Mike Casey 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 
Councilmember Connie Fults 

Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Nancy Greenwood 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the January 5, 2015 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Grissom made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Fults, to approve 
the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

Mayor Nation recognized Scouts in attendance and invited them to stay after the meeting 
to ask any questions they may have. 

Mayor Nation announced that candidate filing for the April 7, 2015 Municipal Election 
closed January 20 th . Mayor Nation announced the names of the candidates and 
recognized those in attendance: 

Councilmember — Ward I  
Nancy Greenwood (incumbent) 
Jim Brown 
Harvey Rosenberg 

Councilmember — Ward II 
Bridget Nations 

Councilmember — Ward III 
Dan Hurt (incumbent) 

Councilmember — Ward IV 
Bruce DeGroot (incumbent) 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Monday, February 2, at 7 p.m. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Mr. George Stock, Stock & Associates, 257 Chesterfield Business Parkway, stated he 
was available to answer questions on behalf of Pulte Homes regarding Bill No. 3014 
(P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks [17751 Wild Horse Creek Road]). 

APPOINTMENTS  

There were no appointments. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Finance and Administration Committee 

Councilmember Derek Grier, Chairperson of the Finance and Administration Committee, 
made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Grissom, to hold the motions to override 
the Mayor's vetoes pertaining to the 2015 Budget until the February 2, 2015 City Council 
meeting. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was 
declared passed. 

2 



Councilmember Grier announced that the next meeting of this Committee, scheduled for 
Monday, January 26, at 5:30 p.m., has been cancelled. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Monday, February 23; at 5:30 p.m. 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Dan Hurt, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, 
reported that Bill No. 3012 (P.Z. 16-2014, City of Chesterfield [Urban Core Updates]) 
will be considered for adoption under the "Legislation — Planning Commission" portion 
of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3013 (Property Assessed Clean Energy 
[PACE] Program) will be considered for adoption under the "Legislation" portion of the 
agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt reported that Bill No. 3014 (P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks [17751 Wild 
Horse Creek Road]) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation — Planning 
Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Hurt announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, February 5, at 5:30 p.m. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Herring indicated that he had no report this evening. 

OLD BUSINESS  

There was no old b usiness. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new b usiness. 

LEGISLATION  

BILL NO. 3013 AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI TO 
JOIN THE MISSOURI CLEAN ENERGY DISTRICT PURSUANT 
TO SECTIONS 67.2800 TO 67.2835, INCLUSIVE, RSMO., THE 
"PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY ACT," AND 
STATING THE TERMS UNDER WHICH THE CITY WILL 
CONDUCT ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE CITY AS A MEMBER 
OF SUCH DISTRICT; REQUESTING APPOINTMENT TO THE 
DISTRICT'S ADVISORY BOARD; DISCLAIMING ANY NEED 
FOR APPROPRIATION; AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK 
TO SEND A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE 

3 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DISTRICT. (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Casey, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3013. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3013 was read for the second time. A roll 
call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3013 with the following 
results: Ayes — Casey, Grier, Grissom, Hurt, Fults and DeGroot. Nays — None. 
Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3013 approved, passed it and it became 
ORDINANCE NO. 2829. 

LEGISLATION — PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3012 AMENDS ARTICLE 3 SECTION 03-04.H OF THE UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT CODE TO AMEND DEVELOPMENT 
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS TO ENCOURAGE PEDESTRIAN 
CONNECTIVITY AND ACCESS WITHIN THE URBAN CORE 
DISTRICT (P.Z. 16-2014 CITY OF CHESTERFIELD {URBAN 
CORE DISTRICT UPDATES}) (SECOND READING; 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; 
PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, AS AMENDED) 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Casey, for the second 
reading of Bill No. 3012. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3012 was read for the second time. A roll 
call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3012 with the following 
results: Ayes — DeGroot, Casey, Grissom, Grier, Hurt and Fults. Nays — None. 
Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3012 approved, passed it and it became 
ORDINANCE NO. 2830. 

BILL NO. 3014 AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN 
"NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT TO AN "E-1/2AC" ESTATE 
DISTRICT WITH A "WH" WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD 
OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR A 21.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND 
EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH SAVONNE COURT (P.Z. 
09-2014 BUR OAKS [17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD] 
(FIRST READING; PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, BUT ONLY IF 
AMENDED AS DETAILED WITHIN THE ATTACHED 
GREEN SHEET AMENDMENT) 



Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Fults, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3014. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3014 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Fults, "Pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 2816, I move to approve the petitioner's request to modify the side yard 
setback requirement in 1003.109, Article 03-03G, E-1/2 Acre Section 1 (c)(3)(c) to eight 
(8) feet from fifteen (15) feet. The thirty (30) foot structure setback required in Section 1 
(c)(3)(d) shall be maintained". A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 
Ayes — Hurt, Casey, DeGroot, Fults, Grissom and Grier. Nays — None. The motion was 
declared passed. 

Councilmember Hurt made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Fults, to approve the 
green sheet amendment for Bill No. 3014. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 
affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:12 

P.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

5 



PRESENTATION 

As explained within the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Libbey Tucker, Community Services/Economic 
Development Director, Mayor Nation will be presenting a PROCLAMATION to Ayla 
(pronounced "I-LAH"), at Monday's City Council meeting. 

For a variety of reasons, her mother does not want her last name mentioned, so we have not included it 
here or in the PROCLAMATION. Since Ayla and her family are in California, she and her family will 
be joining the meeting via Skype technology. Her cousin, Nathan Sewell (pronounced "Soon will be 
present to accept the PROCLAMATION, on behalf of Ayla and her family. 

If you have any questions, just let me know. 



City of 
Chesterfield 

TO: 
	

Michael Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Libbey Tucker, Community Services/Economic Development 
Director 

DATE: 	January 27, 2015 

RE: 	Presentation 

Mayor Nation will be presenting a proclamation, at the February 2 City Council 
meeting. An 11 year old girl named Ayla (pronounced l-LAH) was a contestant on 
the third season of MasterChef Junior on Fox (Channel 2). 

Ayla has recently moved to California and is not able to attend the City Council 
meeting in person, but is very excited to use Skype technology to accept the 
proclamation. 



Pm City of 
Chesterfield 

PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, 	Ayla is an 11 year old that is home-schooled and is from Chesterfield; and, 

WHEREAS, Ayla was chosen to be a contestant on the third season of MasterChefJunior 
on Fox (Channel 2); the show consists of 19 young cooks, all between the ages 
of 8 and 13, competing against one another in a process-of-elimination. Her 
cooking was judged by three internationally known chefs Gordon Ramsay, Joe 
Bastianich and Graham Elliot; and, 

WHEREAS, Ayla's parents Steven and Faronda own a cooking school forchildren located 
in the Chesterfield Mall called "Honey Kids Kitchen", where Ayla has been 
cooking since she was just 6 years old and, 

WHEREAS, 	Ayla's signature dish is pumpkin and corn soup, with other favorites being 
pizza dough, pasta and pancakes and she says, "she enjoys cooking 
everything and there isn't anything! don't like to cook"; and, 

WHEREAS, the show was filmed last spring, and as with all such televised contests, she 
has not been allowed to tell anyone how she or anyone else performed; 
however, the show will end with the grand prize winner taking home 
$100,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, BOB NATION, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, DO HEREBY 
PROCLAIM, FEBRUARY 4 AS 

AYLA DAY 

IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HERETO SET MY HAND AND CAUSED THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD TO BE AFFIXED THIS 4 th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2015. 

Bob Nation, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Vickie Hass, City Clerk 



FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE — MAYOR'S VETOES 

At the January 21 City Council meeting, action regarding a possible override of the Mayor's vetoes, as 
itemized below, was deferred until the February 2 City Council meeting: 

1. The FY2015 Budget contains a salary pool, based on 3% of all full-time salaries. The Mayor has 
vetoed .5% of that amount, or $43,458, leaving 2.5%. 

2. The FY2015 Budget contains $200/employee, or a total of $45,200, for Holiday Grocery Gift 
Certificates. The Mayor has vetoed $100/employee. 

3. The FY2015 Budget contains $100,000 to cover the full cost of implementing a plan developed by 
Staff, to bring Public Art IN-HOUSE. As a reminder, this "plan" was discussed at a Special City 
Council meeting, held in early November. The Mayor has vetoed that portion of Staff's plan 
dealing with the promotion of one existing employee, to the position of "Superintendent of Arts 
and Entertainment" and-the hiring of one "Recreation Specialist". The Mayor's veto will, in 
effect, remove approx. $59,000 of the original $100,000, from the FY2015 Parks Sales Tax Fund 
Budget, leaving approx. $41,000 to cover various other costs associated with implementing that plan. 

4. The FY2015 Budget contains $102,000 specifically allocated to enable the hiring of two (2) new 
Police Officers, as of April 1, covering nine months of salary/fringe benefit expenses. The Mayor has 
vetoed $51,000, or the amount associated with the hiring of one of those Police Officers. 

If you have any questions, please contact F&A Committee Chairperson Derek Grier, prior to Monday's 
meeting. 



RECOMMENDATIONS — PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS (P/PW) COMMITTEE 

As you are aware, the P/PW Committee has not met, since the last City Council meeting. The 
following will be discussed at Monday's meeting: 

1. Bill No. 3014 — P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) (SECOND 
READING) 

2. Bill No. 3015 — Minor Subdivision Plat (Long Road and Edison Road ) (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS) 

3. Next meeting — Thursday, February, 5, 2015 (5:30pm) 

If you have any questions, please contact Chairperson Dan Hurt, any other member of this Committee, 
Director of Public Services Mike Geisel or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 



City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

iV/Alk7-./ 

To: 
	

Michael Herring, City Administrator 

From: 
	

Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	January 26, 2015 

CC Date: February 2, 2015 

Re: Monarch Center Minor Subdivision Plat: A Minor Subdivision Plat 
for a 10.97 acre tract of land zoned "PC" Planned Commercial District 
located on the northeast corner of the intersection of Long Road and 
Edison Road. 

CEDC, on behalf of JLA Development, LLC, has submitted a request for a Minor 
Subdivision Plat for the Monarch Center Development. This plat is establishing 
three (3) lots for development which will be served by multiple access points off of 
Long and Edison Roads. The primary purpose of the plat is to create smaller lots 
for individual development. 

In 2014, the Planning Commission approved a Site Development Concept Plan 
and the City Council approved a Site Development Section Plan for the Monarch 
Center Development. The Minor Subdivision Plat currently presented for 
consideration conforms to the approved SDCP and SDSP. 

The Minor Subdivision Plat was presented to the Planning Commission on 
January 12, 2015 where a motion to recommend approval was passed by a vote 
of 6-1. 

Attached to the legislation, please find a copy of the Minor Subdivision Plat. 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3014 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT TO AN "E-1/2AC" 
ESTATE DISTRICT WITH A "WH" WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR A 
21.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION 
WITH SAVONNE COURT (P.Z. 09-2014 BUR OAKS [17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD] 
(SECOND READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; 
PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, AS AMENDED) 

BILL NO. 3015 - PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR A 
10.97 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED 
ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EDISON 
ROAD. (FIRST AND SECOND READINGS; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO. 3014 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON-URBAN 
DISTRICT TO AN "E-1/2AC" ESTATE DISTRICT WITH A "WH" WILD HORSE 
CREEK ROAD OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR A 21.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH 
SAVONNE COURT (P.Z. 09-2014 BUR OAKS [17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD] - 
18V510105). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Pulte Homes of St. Louis, has requested a change in 
zoning from "NU" Non-Urban District to an "E-1/2AC" Estate District with a Wild 
Horse Creek Road Overlay District designation for 21.876 acres located on the north 
side of Wild Horse Creek Road west of its intersection of Long Road and east of its 
intersection with Savonne Court; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
October 27, 2014; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered said 
request, recommended approval of the change of zoning and recommended approval 
for modification request for a reduced 8 foot side yard setback to allow for the 
development of single family dwellings with side entry garages; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request, voted to approve 
the change of zoning request and voted to approve the aforementioned modification 
request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing an 
"E-1/2AC" Estate District with a Wild Horse Creek Road Overlay District designation 
for 21.876 acres located on the north side of Wild Horse Creek Road west of its 
intersection of Long Road and east of its intersection with Savonne Court and as 
described as follows: 



A tract of land being Part of Lot 1 of Mary Schaeffer Estates Subdivision, 
as recorded in Plat Book 17, Page 4 of the St. Louis County Records and 
part of Share 6 of the Partition of the Estate of Missouri A Stevens, also 
part of Lot 24 of R.H. Stevens Farm Subdivision, located in U.S. Survey 
122, Township 45 North, Range 3 East of the Fifth Principal Meridian, 
City of Chesterfield, St. Louis County, Missouri being more particularly 
described as follows: 

Beginning at the a found Iron Pipe located at the intersection of the 
northern right-of-way line of Wild Horse Creek Road, variable width, with 
the western line a tract of land as conveyed to John Wilmas, by 
instrument recorded in Book 12756, Page 2437 of above said records; 
thence along said right-of-way line, South 55 degrees 15 minutes 47 
seconds West, 481.15 feet to a found Iron Pipe at the eastern line of a 
tract of land as conveyed CDF Holdings, LLC by instrument recorded in 
Book 18588, Page 2418 of above said records; thence along the eastern 
line of said CDF Holdings, LLC tract the following courses and distances: 
North 13 degrees 12 minutes 14 seconds West, 5.15 feet to a found Iron 
Pipe; North 40 degrees 09 minutes 05 seconds West, 69.35 feet to a found 
Iron Pipe; North 37 degrees 11 minutes 51 seconds West, 172.32 feet to 
the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the right having a radius of 
413.50 feet, from which a found Iron pipe bears North 58 degrees 28 
minutes 05 seconds East, 0.43 feet; along said curve with an arc length of 
209.79 feet and a chord which bears North 21 degrees 38 minutes 46 
seconds West, 207.54 feet; North 07 degrees 12 minutes 28 seconds 
West, 266.41 feet; North 11 degrees 03 minutes 11 seconds West, 64.81 
feet and North 11 degrees 40 minutes 19 seconds West, 692.78 feet to the 
southern right-of-way line of the Chicago Rock Island and Pacific Rail 
Road,100 feet wide, from which a found Iron Pipe bears South 70 degrees 
11 minutes 48 seconds East, 0.56 feet; thence along said right-of-way 
line, North 74 degrees 47 minutes 19 seconds East, 777.36 feet to the 
northwest corner of a tract of land as conveyed to Vision Ventures, LLC by 
instrument recorded in Book 18974, Page 1757 of above said records, 
from which a found Iron Pipe bears South 58 degrees 15 minutes 52 
seconds East, 1.00 feet; thence along the western line of said Vision 
Ventures, LLC tract, South 12 degrees 36 minutes 00 seconds East, 
783.00 feet to the northeast corner of a tract of land as conveyed to Emil 
86 Loretta Tomschin by instrument recorded in Book 16601, Page 462 of 
above said records, from which a found Iron Pipe bears South 60 degrees 
11 minutes 01 seconds East, 0.48 feet; thence along the northern lines of 
said Tomschin and above said Wilmas tracts, South 55 degrees 15 
minutes 47 seconds West, 250.88 feet to the northwest corner of said 
Wilmas tract from which a found Iron Pipe bears South 59 degrees 05 



minutes 01 seconds East, 0.41 feet; thence along the western line of said 
Wilmas tract , South 12 degrees 36 minutes 00 seconds East, 134.45 feet; 
thence departing last said western line the following courses and 
distances: South 59 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds West, 31.56 feet; 
South 12 degrees 36 minutes 00 seconds East, 15.26 feet and South 30 
degrees 00 minutes 01 seconds East, 100.32 feet to the western line of 
said Wilmas tract; thence along said western line, South 12 degrees 36 
minutes 00 seconds East, 172.34 feet to the Point of Beginning and 
containing 952,958 square feet or 21.876 acres more or less as per a 
survey by Stock & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc. during March, 
2014. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning Commission 
in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the "Attachment A" 
and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" which is attached hereto as and 
made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Pulte Homes of 
St. Louis in P.Z. 09-2014, requesting the amendment embodied in this ordinance, and 
pursuant to the recommendation of the City of Chesterfield Planning Commission that 
said petition be granted and after a public hearing, held by the Planning Commission 
on the 27 th  day of October 2014, does hereby adopt this ordinance pursuant to the 
power granted to the City of Chesterfield under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of 
the State of Missouri authorizing the City Council to exercise legislative power 
pertaining to planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from the 
warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code. 



Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD:  01/21/2015 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 	 Page 1 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this development 
except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

	

1. 	The uses allowed in this "E-% AC" Estate District with a Wild Horse Creek Road 
"WH" Overlay District shall be: 

a. 	Dwellings, Single Family Detached. 

B. DENSITY REQUIREMENTS 

The total number of single family residential units shall not exceed thirty-five (35) units. 

C. SETBACKS 

	

1. 	Structure Setbacks 

No building or structure, other than: a freestanding subdivision identification sign, 
light standards, or flag poles will be located within the following setbacks: 

a. Twenty-five (25) foot from the internal right-of-way shown as Oak Ridge 
Lane on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as Attachment B. 

b. Fifteen (15) foot minimum side yard setback for all lots; except that lots 
developed with side entry garages shall have a minimum side yard setback 
of eight (8) feet. 

c. Thirty (30) foot minimum setback between structures shall be maintained for 
all lots. 

2. Lot Setbacks 

a. 	All lots shall be set back a minimum of seventy-seven (77) feet from the 
northern boundary of this district. 

D. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

Minimum lot size for this development shall be 15,000 sf. 

E. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

	

1. 	Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required in the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 2 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

2. No construction related parking shall be permitted within Wild Horse Creek Road 
right-of-way or on any other existing roadways. All construction related parking 
shall be confined to the development. 

3. On-street parking shall be limited to one side of internal street identified as Oak 
Ridge Lane on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as Attachment B. 

F. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

1. 	Landscape Buffers requirements: 

a. A thirty (30) foot Landscape Buffer shall be required around the entire 
perimeter of the district except on the southern border. A fifty (50) foot 
Landscape Buffer shall be required along the southern border adjacent to 
Wild Horse Creek Road. 

b. The required Landscape Buffer shall be outside of any developed lot. 

2. 	A minimum of thirty percent (30%) Common Ground shall be required for this 
district. 

G. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

2. Ornamental Entrance Monument construction, if proposed, shall be reviewed by 
the City of Chesterfield, and/or MoDOT, for sight distance considerations prior to 
installation or construction. 

H. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of Chesterfield Code. 

I. ARCHITECTURAL 

The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards and the "WH" 
Overlay District of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

J. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. 	Access to the development shall be as shown on the Preliminary Plan attached 
hereto and marked as Attachment B, and adequate sight distance shall be 
provided, as directed by the City of Chesterfield and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation, as applicable. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 3 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

2. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access location(s), acquisition 
of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement and other off-site improvements may 
be required to provide the required sight distance as required by the City of 
Chesterfield and the agency in control of the right of way off which the access is 
proposed. 

3. Secondary access to the development shall be provided as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield and Monarch Fire Protection District. 

4. No lot shall be allowed direct access to Wild Horse Creek Road. 

K. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Oak Ridge Lane shall be a public street and shall not be gated. 

2. Provide street connections and right-of-way to the adjoining properties as shown 
on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as Attachment B and as 
directed by the City of Chesterfield and the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

3. Stub streets shall conform to the requirements set forth in Article 4 of the Unified 
Development Code. 

4. All roadway and related improvements in each plat or phase of the development 
shall be constructed prior to issuance of building permits exceeding 60% for that 
plat or phase. Delays due to utility relocation and/or adjustment, for which the 
developer is responsible monetarily, shall not constitute a cause to issue permits in 
excess of 60%. 

5. Obtain approvals from the City of Chesterfield and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation and other entities as necessary for locations of proposed curb cuts 
and access points, areas of new dedication, and roadway improvements. 

6. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as required by 
the Missouri Department of Transportation and the City of Chesterfield. 

7. Provide a 5 foot wide sidewalk, conforming to ADA standards, along Wild Horse 
Creek Road. The sidewalk shall provide for future connectivity to adjacent 
developments and/or roadway projects. The sidewalk may be located within right- 
of-way controlled by another agency, if permitted by that agency or on private 
property within a 6 foot wide sidewalk, maintenance and utility easement dedicated 
to the City of Chesterfield. 

8. Provide an on-site pedestrian walking trail and community recreation area as 
shown on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as Attachment B. 

9. Any work within MoDOT's right of way will require a MoDOT permit. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 4 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

10. The entrance geometrics and drainage design shall be in accordance with MoDOT 
standards and shall be reviewed and approved by MoDOT. 

11. The petitioner shall provide adequate detention and/or hydraulic calculations for 
review and approval of all storm water that will affect MoDOT right of way. 

12. All drainage detention storage facilities shall be placed outside of the standard 
governmental agencies' planning and zoning setbacks, or 15 feet from the new or 
existing right of way line, whichever is greater. 

13. All proposed work in MoDOT right of way must comply with MoDOT standards, 
specifications, conform to MoDOT's Access Management Guidelines with detailed 
construction plans being received and approved by MoDOT. 

14. The proposed driveway location is subject to meet MoDOT's sight distance criteria 
and Access Management Engineering Policy. 

15. All sidewalk and pedestrian facilities within MoDOT right of way must meet the 
ADA standards. 

16. A left turn lane will need to be constructed for access to this subdivision from Wild 
Horse Creek Road as directed by MoDOT and the City of Chesterfield. 

L. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. A traffic study may be required as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or 
MoDOT. The scope of the study shall include internal and external circulation and 
may be limited to site specific impacts, such as the need for additional lanes, 
entrance configuration, geometrics, sight distance, traffic signal modifications or 
other improvements required, as long as the density of the proposed development 
falls within the parameters of the City's traffic model. Should the density be other 
than the density assumed in the model, regional issues shall be addressed as 
directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

2. MoDOT may require a scoping meeting to discuss what type of traffic analysis will 
be needed to determine the necessary roadway improvements. A traffic impact 
study may be required to assess the impacts of the proposed development to the 
state highway system. 

M. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or the Mayor may 
request that the plan for a development be reviewed and approved by the entire City 
Council. This request must be made no later than twenty-four (24) hours after Planning 
Commission review. The City Council will then take appropriate action relative to the 
proposal. The plan for a development, for purposes of this section, may include the site 
development plan, site development section plan, site development concept plan, 
landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign package or any amendment 
thereto. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 5 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

N. STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it shall be 
discharged at an adequate natural discharge point(s) or an adequate piped 
system(s). The adequacy and condition of the existing downstream system(s) 
shall be verified and upgraded as necessary. 

2. Storm water quantity management, channel protection, and water quality 
improvements shall be provided as required by the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer 
District (MSD), Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), St. Louis County, 
the Monarch Chesterfield Levee District, and the City of Chesterfield. The location 
and types of storm water management facilities shall be identified on all Site 
Development and Improvement Plans. 

3. Emergency overflow drainage ways to accommodate runoff from the 100-year 
storm event shall be provided for all storm sewers, as approved by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

4. Offsite storm water shall be picked up and piped to an adequate natural discharge 
point. Such bypass systems must be adequately designed. 

5. The lowest opening of all structures shall be set at least two (2) feet higher than the 
one hundred (100) year high water elevation in detention/retention facilities. All 
structures shall be set at least thirty (30) feet horizontally from the limits of the one 
hundred (100) year high water. 

6. Locations of site features such as lakes and detention ponds must be approved by 
the City of Chesterfield and the MSD. 

7. Storm water control easements are required as detailed in Article 4 of the Unified 
Development Code. 

8. The developer shall be responsible for construction of any required storm water 
improvements per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan, as applicable, 
and shall coordinate with the owners of the properties affected by construction of 
the required improvements. In the event that the ultimate required improvements 
cannot be constructed concurrently with this development, the developer shall 
provide interim drainage facilities and establish sufficient escrows as guarantee of 
future construction of the required improvements, including removal of interim 
facilities. Interim facilities shall be sized to handle runoff from the 100-year, 24- 
hour storm event as produced by the Master Storm Water Plan model. The interim 
facilities shall provide positive drainage and may include a temporary pump station, 
if necessary. Interim facilities shall be removed promptly after the permanent 
storm water improvements are constructed. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 6 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

9. The developer may elect to propose alternate geometry, size and/or type of storm 
water improvements that are functionally equivalent to the required improvements 
per the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan. Functional equivalence is 
said to be achieved when, as determined by the Public Works Director, the 
alternate proposal provides the same hydraulic function, connectivity, and system-
wide benefits without adversely affecting any of the following: water surface profiles 
at any location outside the development; future capital expenditures; maintenance 
obligations; equipment needs; frequency of maintenance; and probability of 
malfunction. The City will consider, but is not obligated to accept, the developer's 
alternate plans. If the Public Works Director determines that the developer's 
proposal may be functionally equivalent to the Chesterfield Valley Master Storm 
Water Plan improvements, hydraulic routing calculations will be performed to make 
a final determination of functional equivalence. The Director will consider the 
developer's proposal, but is not obligated to have the hydraulic analysis performed 
if any of the other criteria regarding functional equivalence will not be met. The 
hydraulic routing calculations regarding functional equivalence may be performed 
by a consultant retained by the City of Chesterfield. The developer shall be 
responsible for all costs related to consideration of an alternate proposal, which 
shall include any costs related to work performed by the consultant. 

10. All Chesterfield Valley Master Storm Water Plan improvements, as applicable, shall 
be operational prior to the paving of any driveways or parking areas unless 
otherwise approved. 

11. Formal project development plans, shall be submitted to MSD for review, approval, 
and permits. The development shall be designed in accordance with the MSD 
Rules and Regulations and Engineering Design Requirements for Sanitary Sewer 
and Drainage Facilities that apply at the time of formal submission to MSD. 

12. Easement to MSD will be required for any public sewers. The project is located 
within the Caulks Creek Impact area and is subject to applicable fees. 

13. Storm water quality, channel protection, and flood detention requirements will 
apply. This development will be considered "new development", and controls shall 
be designed and implemented to reasonably mimic pre-construction runoff 
conditions (including runoff volume) to the maximum extent practicable. MSD will 
assess storm water quality and flood detention effectiveness based on the site's 
January 2000 pre-construction condition. 

14. To comply with the region's MS4 Permit, site characteristics should be considered 
upfront to ensure adequate planning for storm water compliance. A pre-existing 
natural resources plan should be prepared and used to guide development layout 
and location of storm water facilities. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 7 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

15. The drainage areas tributary to each bio-retention cell should be limited to five (5) 
acres in order to preserve BMP performance and filter longevity. Pretreatment is 
also required for the point discharges into these facilities. If these items place 
constraints on the design, MSD encourages the developer to explore methods for 
reducing impervious area and land disturbance as well as distributing BMPs into 
other site features located within green space in an effort to minimize water quality 
impacts and runoff volume generation on the site. 

16. Sewers draining into the Chicago Rock Island and Pacific Railroad right-of-way 
may require approvals and licenses from them. 

17. MoDOT approval will be required prior to formal MSD plan approval for public 
sewer construction located within the Wild Horse Creek Road right-of-way. 

0. SANITARY SEWER 

1. Sanitary sewers and pump stations shall be as approved by the Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District and the City of Chesterfield. 

2. The proposed public gravity sewer and sanitary pump station shall be designed 
and configured such that non-sewered offsite properties may connect to it. 

3. The receiving sanitary sewer system(s) shall be evaluated to ensure adequate 
capacity and to ensure the project has no negative impacts to the existing 
system(s). 

4. Easement to MSD will be required for any public sewers. The project is located in 
the Caulks Creek Impact area and subject to applicable fees. 

P. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, the developer shall provide a geotechnical 
report, prepared by a registered professional engineer licensed to practice in the State of 
Missouri, as directed by the City of Chesterfield. The report shall verify the suitability of 
grading and proposed improvements with soil and geologic conditions and address the 
existence of any potential sinkhole, ponds, dams, septic fields, etc., and 
recommendations for treatment. A statement of compliance, signed and sealed by the 
geotechnical engineer preparing the report, shall be included on all Site Development 
Plans and Improvement Plans. 

Q. MISCELLANEOUS 

1. Historic Markers shall be included in the development in recognition of the historic 
significance of the property. Details and location shall be approved by the City of 
Chesterfield during Site Development Plan review. 

2. All utilities shall be installed underground. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 8 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

3. Prior to record plat approval, the developer shall cause, at his expense and prior to 
the recording of any plat, the reestablishment, restoration or appropriate witnessing 
of all Corners of the United States Public Land Survey located within, or which 
define or lie upon, the out boundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the 
Missouri Minimum Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance of the 
United States Public Land Survey Corners, as necessary. 

4. Prior to final release of subdivision construction deposits, the developer shall 
provide certification by a registered land surveyor that all monumentation depicted 
on the record plat has been installed and United States Public Land Survey 
Corners have not been disturbed during construction activities or that they have 
been reestablished and the appropriate documents filed with the Missouri 
Department of Natural Resources Land Survey Program, as necessary. 

5. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed prior to the 
issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing is anticipated, the 
developer shall complete road improvements, right-of-way dedication, and access 
requirements for each phase of development as directed by MoDOT and/or the 
City of Chesterfield. As previously noted, the delays due to utility relocation and 
adjustments will not constitute a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of 
road improvements. 

6. Spirit of St. Louis Airport's existing FAA Part 150 Airport Noise Compatibility Study 
recommends that housing developments are not compatible with airport operations 
if the noise level at the subject site is greater than 65 DNL. The proposed 
development lies just outside the 65 DNL noise contour. A notation shall be placed 
on all plans regarding this development that clearly states the project is 
approximately 2,000 feet away from Spirit's Runway 26L and therefore aircraft 
noise will be noticeable at the site on a daily basis. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a Site Development Plan within eighteen (18) months of City 
Council approval of the change of zoning. 

B. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the expiration of the 
change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 

C. Said Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the combined requirements for Site 
Development Section and Concept Plans. The submission of Amended Site 
Development Plans of this project to the Planning Commission shall be permitted if this 
option is utilized. 

D. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend the period to 
submit a Site Development Plan for eighteen (18) months. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 9 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval of the Site 
Development Plan, unless otherwise authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend the period to 
commence construction for not more than two (2) additional years. 

IV. GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no greater than one 
(1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking spaces, required 
and proposed, and the number, size and location for handicap designed. 

5. Provide open space percentage for overall development including separate 
percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and distance from 
adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and property lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and area, and 
zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 10 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site as directed. 
Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, driveways and walkways 
adjacent to and across the street from the site, significant natural features, such as 
wooded areas and rock formations, and other karst features that are to remain or 
be removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 150 feet of 
the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and rights-of-way required 
for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, sanitary 
sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than one (1) foot, 
and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of Chesterfield Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of Chesterfield 
Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri Department of 
Economic Development, Division of Professional Registration, Missouri Board for 
Architects, Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, Monarch Levee 
District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (MSD) and 
the Missouri Department of Transportation. 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site Guidance as adopted 
by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

A. ROADS 

The developer shall contribute a Traffic Generation Assessment (TGA) to the Eatherton 
— Kehrs Mill Road Trust Fund (Trust Fund No. 552). This contribution shall not exceed 
an amount established by multiplying the ordinance-required parking space by the 
following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 	 Required Contribution 
Single Family 	 $1,055.10/Parking Space 

(Parking spaces as required by the site-specific ordinance or by Section 
1003.165 of the St. Louis County). 



P.Z. 09-2014 Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 11 of 11 
Planning Commission 12/08/2014 
Planning & Public Works Committee 1/08/2015 
City Council 1/21/2015 
City Council 2/02/2015 

If types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall be provided 
by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded as directed 
by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and Traffic and the City of 
Chesterfield. Sidewalk construction and utility relocation, among other items, are 
not considered allowable credits. 

Traffic Generation Assessments shall be paid prior to issuance of building 
permits. Payment shall be made to Treasure, St. Louis County. 

As this development is located within a trust fund area established by St. Louis County, 
any portion pf the traffic generation assessment contribution which remains following 
completion of road improvements required by the development shall be retained in the 
appropriate trust fund. 

The amount of the required contribution, if not approved for construction by January 1, 
2015 shall be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in each succeeding 
year thereafter in accord with the construction cost index as determined by St. Louis 
County Department of Highways and Traffic. 

VI. RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of Chesterfield, the 
approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds. Failure to do 
so will result in the expiration of approval of said plan and require re-approval of a plan by 
the Planning Commission. 

VII. ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this ordinance in 
accordance with the Plan approved by the City of Chesterfield and the terms of this 
Attachment A. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be adequate cause 
for revocation of approvals/permits by reviewing Departments and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth in this 
Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the City of Chesterfield 
shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but not limited to, the penalty provisions 
as set forth in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be integrated to carry 
out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



4.Y7Stip/FE 
55210510 air - 

KATIZIA'1, 23 
15,103 SF 

OWNER 
SITE ADDRESS 

LOCATOR NO. 
WATER SHED 
EXISTING ZONING: 
PROPOSED ZONING: 
FIRE DISTRICT: 
SCHOOL DISTRICT: 

= ETHEL WILMAS FAMILY LTD. PARTNERSHIP 
= 17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63005 
180510105 

= BONHOMME CREEK 
= 	NON-URBAN DISTRICT 

.0-112 ACRE' wr WILD HORSE CREEK OVERLAY 
= MONARCH FPD 
= ROCKWOOD 

1. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY B y  STOCK AND ASSOCIATES CONSULTING 
ENGINEERS. INC. 

2.510 INFO. 
PROPOSED 20X100 0-1/2 ACRE WITH WILD HORSE OVERLAY 
PROPOSED LOT: 

oQ 

8. ON-STREET PARKING To BE RESTRICTED To ONE mDE OF STREET ONLY. 

7. STREET 1.05. STREET LIGHTS AND SDEWALKS SHALL BE PER OW 
OF CHESTERFIELD le ST. LOUIS CO. HWY. DEPT. STANDARDS. 

4. NO SLOPE GREATER THAN .1 AL1.01110 0410001 CM AND caatat 

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES 	 SEE GEOECHRICAL WORT pRERANE0 111' 50 ENGINEERNG INC. 
APPROVAL GRADING SHALL FOLLOW GEOECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS. 

BILK CUD 75,200 cy. 	 DATED WAR. 2014, FOR ALL RECOMMENDATIONS. 

BULK FILLt 81,200 ay, ± 	 5. TOTAL SITE AREA - 954,999 SF (25.92 OF.) 

LEGEND  
00055 1/01 ECui pmENT 	 0 
SEE LANDSCAPE PUN 

200 

20 
18,185 SF, 

IIR2-11.11 

BUR OAKS SUBDIVISION 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 1 OF MARY SCHAEFFER ESTATES SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 17, 
PAGE 4 OF THE ST. LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS AND PART OF SHARE 6 OF THE PARTITION OF THE ESTATE OF MISSOURI A. 

STEVENS, ALSO BEING A PART OF LOT 24 OF R.H. STEVENS FARM SUBDIVISION AND LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEY 122, TOWNSHIP 
45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN CITY OF WILDWOOD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

4,5,V 
PR WV: 	tasa 

LOCI o ■ slom 
:to OR 

PUBLIC SANITARY 
PUMP STATION 

SANITARY 
STORAGE-TANKS 

PROPOSED 40'w 
0/0/10-0E-HOMY 

(HATCHED) 

ER. 6'w SIDEWALK, 
MAINTENANCE, UTILITY 

. & ROAD WIDENING ESMT. 
(TYPICAL)  

..... - 	 , 

" .. . 

PERTINENT DATA 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY BENCHMARK 
510,44/0/Ki 11-3 ELEV..569.09 
91 55 FEW PAIIELI20 •0TAIOARO TAB." STABFED 
29 GEV 1973 MT IN SOWN OLD OF NEST HEADWALL GP 
MATE ERRE ALONG PILO IHRSE 0001 ROAD 011 bar 
BEST Cr BE HESIDWOLO SCHOOL ALSO 200 FM NEST 
OT  SWOPE HI/ ORM MIMIC )27 .  SHIM OF DO 
CENFONINE OF IWO H.SE OM ROAD MO NW LIST 
Cr WE CERIONIO GF AMMO 1R411 OM) 

SL SCF3404 11412111tAlia 8 
URLIff 01598717 
(1MIS PO 2198) 

EASOIDIT 
(Da 10815 PC 2134) 

50.1. aSM., 
PO. Nal PG. 4,1 
trap HAT.] 

/1,0W P1.0 00,4 g  a, 

LOCATION MAP 

098551 NOD,  

1.784181 prepay kt 2x20 141 sm-UAW OW. 

:r e.t.trr= m eatedfished by the weft.. 

2) sod pep., lies 080 Rood Itne le (rev 
Oelermbwel le be eels. Me 500-ywor nwert) acordng 
to He Ile.. Hood Bwrente Palo el. 1881re 

t7,11:, gI1,17,,g1'4% 	"" and ReW20 

10 

'I; 

( DE rem ) 
1 Inch KO ft. 

. -19 - " - A 	 -18 	Th. 115,024 SF ; 
, ..15,021 SF-- 	15,008 SF 	 z 

1431181 	011:11 	I 	"-"'" 	, 

eirrosiolor 	ATE 
/ 	 nna 

, 30.80 	 , 

sliMr/gEATEZEEi: 

I'l;;COntaERYC:r-A-A-A-AjCCESS 
fia ;karst 	 PPE

POINT 

rmato'd 	36609'.103'2S6\ 	.41//2113,0.4e 

/ (//1„iii 

NSSit.\ 
141krer 

oh' 
10.URS 
Pr 2:7i 

1,78212 
1;7719 H., tat. (OH P..7 

t'T7S't 

/Z.?' 	 \ 

4/;,, 
CASOIOIF 
Pa 311 PCS 127-129 

.ATE MET . 

18,1-6,0 
W. 525 4?  

\ 11,1E65 	P 	
LO! 

O SA, 	t. 

\ 	
y 01,70.17NATE LOCA1. 

UNE PER WORD 
s...Deraz wavoma urun: 
Zoo tr ROADWAY MOOING 
GEM/ 
Pa MY PCS 027-129 

'&744 PCS727-129 
APPRO41.(47. E LOCRROV 

4424' 
24'7 

Int CH IX WI. 

ftlirjO PCS 12-129 

OFF SITE 
EASEMENT'. 
ITEOUIREI),• ,l  ll)llllp 

54" 
i'}Irif1j1/1;11111lih,„ 

N11 40' t94692.71 

3O', LANDSCAPE - 
DUFFER 

27  
28 	. I f; 29 VI 1'71 

I / 
11[1 	I 

I 
I 

III 	1, 

■ 

C01_2.1014 GROUND  

, 	DETENTION \AND 

WATER QUALITY AREA 
I 	I 

, 	SIB 

A.489 CANA IC tOCA. or GAS 
fa >77 NA. 017 

30 . '0 STORM BYPASS 

-5 	r 
-#40,39.. 05'16 

- 	 1,1"W 5.15 

SO'Ir LANDSCAPE 
,/o BUFFER 

R55.  15' 47T 87030 

'ONTEPTUAL 	1,111 '001 
LEFT TURN LANE IOWCAMIENIS 

PCS 127-129 

:77 

SOCIPAL14 MAP0721ANDE 
018112 as9.07 
00015 PC 2136) 

IS. EA41I01, 
(10 10875 Pa 2193) 

POTENTIAL MINOR 
ROAD WIDENING FOR 

CONCEPTUAL TURN LANE 
SUBJECT TO FIELD SURVEY 

Cc 4 

GENERAL NOTES 
1 EASING 
PREPARED BY 

CONTOURS 
PglotTrAISTIVOIE  WONDERS, DATED 

2. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, STRUCTURES a IMIUNS HAVE BEEN HOTTED 
FROM BEST AVAILABLE RECORDS. THEREFORE THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN 
I'M:POSED WORK AND 02511i0 FACIUDES. STRUCTURES a UTILITIES MUST BE 
CONSDEREDApRRMMATE; AND IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESRONS81.17yTO 
DETERMINE THEIR LOCATION AND THE EXISTENCE OF ANY NOT SHONN. 

3. THIS PLAN IS FOR 711E EXCLUSIVE USE OF PULTE GROUP. IT IS NOT 
INTENDED TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCT/ON BUT RATHER FOR RE-ZONING 
CONCEPT AND 01118712t TARE-OFFS NO nun.  RESEARCH OR COORDINATION 
HAS BEEN PERFORMED BY STOCK k ASSOCIATES. 

4. THIS RAN IS SUBJECT TO ALL LOCAL, STATE 010 FEDERAL REGULATIONS. 
TARE HAS BEEN NO WETLAND DELINEATION, GEOTECHNICAL OR ENNRONNENTAL 
DATA PROVIDED TO THIS ENGINEER pRioR To DESIGNING WS PLAN, 

5. NO OMIT MEETINGS HAVE BEEN PERFORMED TO VERIFY EASING OR 
PROPOSED UTILITY FACILITES AS Ku. AS CONFIRMATION OF DESIGN 
REOUIRENENTS FOR TINS SE ALL PROPOSED UTUTY CONNECTIONS ARO SITE 
DESIGN ELEMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO RENEW k AppROVAL By  EACH RESPECTIVE 
AGENCY HAVING AIRISOICTICAI OVER THIS VIE 

D. ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE RENDING FINAL 
ENGINEERING AND APPROVALS OF GOVERNING AGENOES AND UTILITY 
COMPANIES 

LAYOUT NOTES  
I. LAYOUT SUBJECT TO Cily  OF CHESTERFIELD 8 OUTSIDE AGENCY APPROVAL 

2. LAYOUT SUBJECT TO CM APPROVAL CF RE-ZONING To 0-1/2 0410 WILD 
HORSE CREEK OVERUY, 

3. LOT YIELD SUBJECT 70 STE GRADING AND STORMWATER DETENDON/WATER 
QUALITY DESIGN. 

BarS 
It-Net, 

NOTES 

OS 
1041.,71f,178 	

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PER 07Y OF CHESERSELO, N.S.D. AND 
0  ST. LOUIS COUNTY smiDARDS AND SPEciFlcATIoNs. STORM HATER 

/17793 IWO HORSE OMR AD. 	 TO DISCHARGE AT AN ADEQUATE NATURAL DISCHARGE PONT. SNKHOLES 
ARE NOT ADEDuATE NATURAL DISCHARGE POINTS. 

APPROBLIAIF LONDON OP 
PILO wow Carr ROAD 
(IOW VACATED BY CONN 
coma CH 01N09,17 	012-91E SNO 

(7PR•0 R. 50.21 532 eosnvc MIT 

R. GTE AREA CAL0.LAI1CNS 
EXISTNG GROSS OVERALL STE 	- 952,958 8.1. (21.176 A4.*) 
PER OUTBOUNDARY SURVEY 
OMITTED 6/12/14 TO OTT 

TOTAL COMMON GROUND 	- 299,603 Al. (31.45X OF NET SITE AREA) 

9. RIGHT Of WAY AND 00A0 0ESGN TO BE DETERMINED AT THE SITE DEvELCPAIENT, 
RAN STAGE. 

10. mAmmum STRUCTURE HEIGHT PER KILO HORSE CREEK OVERLAY DISTRICT - 50 FEET' 

11. PROJECT LOCATED INTHN 2,000 PEET OF SPIRIT OF 51. LOUIS AIRPORT 7002100 26L, 
THEREFORE AIRCRAFT NOISE 141.1. BE NOTICEABLE AT THE SHE ON A DAILY BASS. 

12 STEEP MOPES (20X OR GREATER) 
TOTAL EASING AREA 	 112,355 ILI. (2.58 Ac.1) 
TOTAL AREA MINN PROPOSED LOTS 	- 17,655 4.1. (0.41 Ac..) 
PERCENTAGE 	 - 15.89X 

13. PERMIT REQUIRED PER ALL WORK MAIN MOOCH RIGHT-OF-001. ALL WORK SHALL BE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ROOM sTANDARD5, sPEDFICATIONS AND ACCESS MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES 

14. coN.R7vAL LEFT RAN LANE 5H06N PER MODOT COMMENTS. DESIGN 70 BE FINALIZED sumo 
SHE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RENEW PROCESS 

IS. HISTORIC HARKER5 To BE PLACED ON STE. DETAILS AND LOCATORS TO BE DETERMINED DURING 
SHE DEVELOPMENT PLAN RENEW PROCESS 	 10'. EASEIdN/ to St 

1SW GAM OW PO Sr. 	 LORS 18110,011781 .107 
0,02 ILETROPOLHAN 	 DISTINCT 
5E1189 DO 

S.53
ME 	 Oa IONS Pa 557 

Oa /OM PG.  

L. 

17:401 imp% 

11120 APPROVAL 

PREPARED FOR: 
FUI.11 GROUP 
0/0 DJ MATE, PE- LAM, 

C211331ERRELD 
CHEBTERFELDJABEIOUR e3005 
MOE (830) 537-7128 
PAX.  (836) 007-9062 

OESENT LIANAGET 
a. ERIE 120 

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL 
LOTS 1-35 

AVERACE LOT SIZE -15.669 SF 

(REAR rARn 
20: SET BACK 

. 

'61-i 	PROPOSED 	
il1 ar,_ 	LOT 	,,T  
al 

(15,000 61 MIN.) g 	; 

-,,is 	 , - 

 1 

1 L 127 's4t2- 1  I 
too'.  

40' wiDE STREET Raw 

DESIGN DEP711 - 150 .  MIN. 
DESIGN wIDIN - 100.  MIN. 
FRCNT SETBACK - 25. 
DOE SETBACK - PER SHE SPECIFIC ORDINANCE 
REAR SETBACK - 20' 
MINIMUM 30' BETWEEN STRUCTURES 

10.to LASIENEINS 
P6 JN PGS. 127-129 

.07 1.1...SLOCK .25110 

2rZle7E OF ALMIORITY 

REVISIONS 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

2014-10-02 REVISED 
PER STY COMMENTS 

2014-10-21 REVISED 
PER CITY COMMENTS 

2014-11-06 REVISED 
PER CITY COMMENTS 

2014-11-24 ROARED 
PER CITY COMMENTS 

2014-12-02 REVISED 
PER CITY COMMENTS 

2015-01-26 REVISED 
PER CITY COMMENTS 

0.011121, 

OAIS. 
08/11,2013 

003 We 
2113241 

u9.11P, 
P4XXX,XX 

0ASE 

3J.C.141, 

1.10-.000. 
Merl 1102: 

PRELIMINARY 
PLAN 

5'. EASIDID17 
PB. 311 MS 127-129 

181 MM. YON 
ELf 
Pfl SH 

 

941:31,40: 

01.0 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
0 	 23 	 30 	 100 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
PLANNED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

ATTACHMENT B 

1,.517,1 
71 ,-(11 .6,0 517 
11,15 



BILL NO.  30/5 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A MINOR 
SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR A 10.97 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" 
PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EDISON ROAD. 
(17U120210 and 17U120100). 

WHEREAS, CEDC on behalf of JLA Development, LLC has submitted 
for review and approval a Minor Subdivision Plat for the above referenced 
property located on the northeast corner of the intersection of Long Road 
and Edison Road; and, 

WHEREAS, the purpose of said Minor Subdivision Plat is to re- 
subdivide a 10.97 acre tract of land into three (3) commercial lots; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission having reviewed the same and 
has recommended approval thereof; and, 

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Services has reviewed the Minor 
Subdivision Plat in accordance with the Unified Development Code of the 
City of Chesterfield and has found it to be in compliance with all applicable 
ordinances and has forwarded said Minor Subdivision Plat to the City 
Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chesterfield having 
considered the request, voted to approve said Minor Subdivision Plat. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Minor Subdivision Plat which is attached hereto as 
"Exhibit 1" and made part hereof as if fully set out herein is hereby 
approved; the owner is directed to record the plat with the St. Louis County 
Recorder of Deeds Office. 

Section 2. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to 
evidence the approval of the said Minor Subdivision Plat by affixing their 
signatures and the official seal of the City of Chesterfield as required on the 
said document. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and 
after its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	, 2015 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



MU/VA/V.11 GB1VTCYC: A ALGVUX SU.S1)IV1SION PLAT OF THE BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT OF VALLEY CENTER PLAT 4-A 
TRACT 'A "B" & "C" OF THE SUBDIVISION OF ADJUSTED PARCEL 2 (PLAT BOOK 347 PAGE 13) OF 

A BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT OF PLAT 4 OF THE VALLEY CENTER & PART OF SHARE 7 OF THE ESTATE OF PETER STEFFAN' 
& PART OF LOT 1 OF KROENUNG ESTATE IN U. S. SURVEY 126, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST. 

ZONED PLANNED COMMERCIAL (PER ORDINANCE NO. 2753) 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

EXHIBIT 1 

NOE TO SCALE 

1 

OWNER CERIVICATTON 
60 120 PIE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(5) OF PIE TRACT Of LAND DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE HAVE CAUSED .0 TRACT 

tAND TO .00JU IN THE MANNER SHOWN, AND .0 TRACT OF LAND SHALL HEREAFTER . KNOW AS "MONARCH 
CENTER:A MINORSUBDIKPON PLAT OF DIE BOUNDARY AMU..? 0 F VALLEY C.. PLAT 4-A• 

ALL EASEL/DU REFERENCED W1111 THE ONE COMII13.1ENTS PROWDED A. SHOW ON MIS PLAT. 

ACCESS EASEMENTS ARE TO BE CR.. ON SEPARATE DOCI.O.TS 

LAND DESCRIPTION LOT A 
SCALE: 

I Inch = 60 lt. 

,,,,f71 °` 27;°,c.,"°;, 
• - 

o ftVgo Vo7fpVt.2.:VI-D• 
O - Denotes found 1/1 .  Iron Piper 

tract of Mnd being part .ofAdjasted Parch2 of the Boundary Adjustment Plat of The Valley Center ond port of More 7 of the Estate of Peter Steffan 
d Pori of Lot 1 ofKroenung Eeto. U. S Survey 120 Township 45 North, Range 4 East as recorded in Plat Book 347 Page 13. and port of a Pact of lond 

cohrly demrhed
nveyed to 5. LLC 

Mlower 
by Deed Mok 19344 Pop 367 of the St. M. County Land Rem. Ofthe . St. MuLa Corm. 'Lissom,. being /Pore particu 	 os  

Cornmen.g al a found 1/2" mbar with cop Seder 347-0 •  baby the Northeast comer of Adjusted Parcel 2 Thence along the Northern l0e of AdArs. 
Parcel North 89 degrees 27 mhules 00 seconds West o Wstonce of 7.30 Mel to set 1/2 •  x 18 .  mbar cm stomped Wader 347-D .  (Whoa thence Sm. 00 degrees 33 wwoloo 00 on West a distonce of 7621 Mel to a set rebor beMg the point of begvh. of the herein desalt,. Web 
thence SoM 89 OS,. 27 minutes 00 mom. Met 3.00 feel p set ixtvoc thence South 00 degrees 3.3 mind. 00 secords Mst a dslanco Of 59.19 feel to a set retro, thence South 10 degrees 33 minutes 17 on West o ddtmm of 6607 feet to set rebor on the Northern right 0, way Me 
of Edison Rood (Variable WOW: thence along the Northern fight of way Ina of Edison Rood, North DI degrees SO minutes .38 seconds West o distooca of 
6022 .1 to a for. 1/2• r.or with cap stamped 'Male' 3I7-D .; thence North 88 degrees 35 minutes 38 seconds West a tlislarlee of 104.77 feet la a 
found 1/2' rebor with cap Stamp. 'Moder 	thence North 54 degrees 16 minutes 11 seconds West a distance al 12083 feet to a found 1/2' re. v. m  stormed Slorler 347-D •  behg Co 	Mstern right of way Me of Long Road thence North 01 degrees 	mMules 18 seconds East a distance of 
217.02 feel too found 1/2' rebor with cap stamp. Vader 

d 	

347-0" on the Southern Me of Deed Book 19544 Pogo 367 thence along the Southern One of said Deed Book. M. 89 degrees 27 mhutes 00 seconds West a Wstance of 14.01 Met fo a set rebary thericee conlimok, along Um East. olght way of LOW Read North 01 degrees 24 mmutes MY seconds East a cdstance of 129.)0 feet to a set rem, thence South 89 degrees 27 eremites 00 
in 

seconds East 
Comm

a distance of 2.31 feet to the Rob, of beginning confab-Mg 110.8 swore feet er 2.62 acres more or less mcalculot. by woo? Syfy,o 	. Inc. uring Aprd 2013. 

119LtAti 1 AND SAND. A. KIRGHWA 

MO. S KIRCHOW 

KSAPA LLC 

	EARL-MRSON,MNAGER 

SANDRA A. KIROV.. 

R. w RECORD AS PER PLAT BOOK 347 PAGE 13 

7V•70 ';'s ',A No VA'1300 PAGE 1766. 
R3. RECORD AS PER DEED BOOK 20167 PA. 2483 
S.

= RECORD UNE LABEL CHART 
L1 N 89' 27' oo•  W 14.01' (S) 

-L ..7=1,1-70`33.-17 1-8807.15 LAND DESCRIPTION LOT B 
LAND DESCRIPTION FROM RECORD INEORMAnont 
ADJUSTED PARCEL 2 

A tract of fawd being part of AdIxsted Parcel 2 of the BoundaryAddxstment Plot of The Valley Center ciad port of More 7 of the Estole of Peter 
IwW ' Ven"ve""  "K  YSAIr a'g 	 = 	 "" par...I "'  ' ,bed as knower 

snwr OF MISSOURI 	) 
) SS 

cowry  01 5T. 00.5 	) 
CURVE LABEL CHART 

RH=i..96 

DL.
..08'50'41' 

.1 4 4.7 9 
(19 & S) 

= 
9=565.42' 

0.25'52'5r 
L=255.4I 

(R & 

30.0002 Pow! 2 of o Boon 	ent Pht of Plat 4 of the Wiley Center ond part of More 
7 of the Mtg. of Peter Stetport of Lot 1 of Kroenung Estate M U. S Survey 126. 

rilrr?cor7e:Inl=k 4 fnagT/I'of=glefsOtlyr7gtia'le s; d  rcep"MY 
thernfrorn Mot port conveyed to 	Louis oa, Church, 	oe. recoded '. Book 
pgo9.50 and also excepting _therefrom that port conveyed to thee blonarch-ChesterWld Levee 

r;crt'in:11:reedgf WVc1 lat'rgb 421frr'f'  trge 'V 	7,gd';'°-`1',21t 7.••• 
Pogo 1766. 	

Y 	 y 

20 BEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED MOANS AND 
SANDTA 'A'SKIRCNO.,711.°151LIT  AND 1.6 TOME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSONS DESCRWED IN, AND WHO E... THE 
FO.OING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED MAT 'HEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS MDR AWE ACT AND MID. 
/5 1ESTWOHY WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET 1. MAO AND .27.0 MY SEAL ON ME 0.11 AND YEAR MST ABOVE 

Commen.a al a found 1/2' rebor with cap 'Mater 347-0 .  00M9 the Hartbeest corner of Ar/Msted Parcel 04 Thence Wang the Ahern. Me of AdOsted 
Pavel 0 North 89 degrees 27 minutes 00 seconds West a astonce of 784.30P lo a set 1/2' 18' mbar with cop stormed Wader 547-0" (typic. 6e0 the  6.1 of beghnhg of the bran descob. parse, thence Muth 00 degrees .33 mhutes 00 seconds West a distance of 78.21 feet to a set'rebe, 

en North 89 	 ;:::‘771.01:0400o7sLc 
 Noy o/ i

‘,3,71,, a0;tgancer:o;9283.31 feet to a set mbar on the Eastern fight of why the or Long Rwd (Variabl Width); thence along 	
e 

sold right of way line South 89 degrees 27 minutes 0 eam% lost rfTs'Itfcrof°:;.3 	f<, 7,7;001.f1oreig,"f41,7„,107,1;t1,11:;,!,:,'"419 037 awes More or loss as calculated by 	SurveM9 Mormon, Apo,' 2014. 

LAND DESCRIPTION LOT C  
A 2,1 :1Z°70, 0:Pfrg;!,„47  Alttf,-1"Z"10,1'1%":„74 ,"°417:,7,' 	 ,Igroinr:774"73(:111,,°.°L.T:,=, Looe Record's Oftree 	SI. tovi4 	 'mon, portico/arty 	follo.nra 

Beg.nkg of o foon0 1/2' rMor MO cop stomped Rdo •ler .7-0 •  behg the Northeast Corner of AdAsted Parcel 2, thence Wong the Ms/ern Me of 
Adjusted Parcel 2 South 00 degrees 34 mhulm 00 seconds West p dhtance of 309.57 feet lea poMt on Ma Northern right of way Me of Edison Road 
(WM. MOW; thence along the Northern rlght of way Me of sad Edison Rood. a West Meal. with non-longent curve lam. to Me ma with 
radius of 937.. feel, New a chord Marva of South 75 degrees 	minutes 19 seconds 	ond a chord &Nonce of 144.65 Met. and on we Imgth of 
14.79 feel to a Pohl <mho the Eastern corner of a tract conveyed to X91/OmS. Mahe ff Et Mr by Deed Book 20167 Page 247. 

felt 
	continuing along the Northern right of woy 	of Edson Road in Southresterly Meat. with o compound tangent mum turn. to Me left APO 0 rock. of 9.96 feet 

'==7„;'f°',T 	-',=^1;,="1°Xff,d9,111°.°Z,ZIZ=1,:',72°10,71t,10,degrcls 49 
Deng Me 	 "„!,',„:74;',,g1r;4.7,;:27t 
minutes 15 secmds West and a Mord distance of 25324 feet. 	 ond m ore length of 2.41 feet to o found 1/2" rebor with cop wowed 'Wrier 347-0", 
Mame North 88 degrees 35 minutes 08 seconM Met distance of 7093 feet to 4 found 1/2' rebor with cop stamp. 'Ito,ex 347-0 ., 110110 North 83 
degrees 50 minutes 38 seconds West distance of 5054 feet to a set 1/2' x TEP rebar with cop stomped 'WM, 	thence leaM7 mid fight of 
igtt' =T digf; ge'rnml.r ,„1,,,'",7ZZ:',for;;`<1;LIT 1=Z °Ore= qes' d fel= 	elr?ra iLt7L7L,'seconds 

en a M27,217:141'n°,!•7,°:"•,;11;,; ";:7'21747.7. 14:itl.'•=4;  les 
AunAtino Company ha Mrlog Aord rola 

MY CONNISPON EXPIRES 	  
R=937.96 JR; & 

L.9E1711)15.0 (R) 
Loo. sf 1.20100 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

dmcnbed as fodo. 
BerdMing ot the ...11 of the North Me el sold Lot T. with the East line al Long Rood. 60 
feet  */0 thence Southward. along said Cost Me of tong Rood Moth 00 degrees 59 minutes 
West roam feel to an iron pipe, thence Easward. and par

th
allel said Me of Lot 0 soon so 

degrees 52 minutes Mel 17300 feet to on old Km ppipe;ence Northwondly 
WE 

parallel KWh Me 
East Me ot Long Road North 00 degrees 59 minutes Mst 208.00 feet to on old kon phe In the 
atmementkned North Ilne of Lot P thence Wes. .. along so. North the North 89 degrees 52 
wrier West 178.00 feet to the point of beghning 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
)  

St LOUIS COMITY 	
$ 

ON 1116 -___ DAY Cr 		2013, BEFORE ME APPEARED EARL LARSON, TO LIE 
PERSONALLY KNOW, MO BEING BY ME DULY SWORN, DID SAY THAT HE I5 TIE MANAGER OF KSAPA, L.L.C, A 0105 
UrnIED UAMITY COWPANY. AND SAID PERSON A.NOKEDGED THAT HE EXECUTED POS mammon-  ON BEHALF OF SAID 
COOP ANY WILY ALITHORIND AND ACKNOBLEMED SAID 	Al THE FREE ACT AND DEED Of SAID COMPANY 

1.1610617 IVH.F0F, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY 5.0 AND AFFIXED MY SEAL ON THE DAY AND YEAR DRS, ABOVE 

117 O.P.SH3V EXPIRES' 	 

STATE PI ANE COORDINATES  
DIE STATE PLANE COORDINATES WERE CALCULATED USING THE EPS RECEIVER R8 rotrrOono 00001 FROM 
TRIMBLE, BROADCASTING DAD 133.005 965(P001 2002)• FROM DIE GEOGRAPHIC REFERENCE SYSTEM 
MANN MOO (ROOT ORDER STATION. TIE GRIO FACTOR OF 6993 124985 WAS U.O. TO WNW. ME 
BEARING LISTED ON MIS PLAT TO ME SIAM PLANE SYSTEM A CORNIER ttOCKIMSE ROTATION OF 
0131'54 .  IS WEND. FOR EXAMPLE THE BEARING OF 5 8977.. E. POLO BE 5 897606.E 

LIEN HOLDER SCRIPT 

THE UNDERMINED 1,80. OR LEGAL OM. OF NOTES SECURED BY 00E0 OF ,RUST RECORDED IN BOOK 	- PA. 
OF ME SE LOUIS COUNTY LAND RECORDS JOINS IN AO APPROVES THIS 600610ARY MAW..? PLAT OF SO 40506 

CENTER A MOW SUBOWSION PLAT OF ME BOUNDARY A0.USPOWN7 OF VALLEY CEVIER PLAT 4-A .  ARO HEREBY 
SUBORDWATES SAID DEED OF TR., TO SAID RUE 

.MESS WHERE.: Y. HAVE HEREUNTO SET OR HAND AND AM:. OUR CORPORATE SEAL nos _ 	 DAY OF 
	 20- 

End of Dmoriat. 

N/F 
St LOWS FAIRLY CHURCH INC. 

DEEDWg01111=1. 1782 
BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT FIAT 

FIAT BOOK 30 PAGE 76(, 
ADJUSTED PARCEL 7 

(PRINTED NAME/111.) 	 (SIGNATURE) 

N/F 
LONGLG.711-11L'e48"3"" frond 1/2" Nan Pipe 

w (h COP 25. 10101002" 	 ,BEED:or 11893 PAGE 1772 . 
own 

LOT B  

The 146 Long 
N/F 

 Road LLC 
IOC. 1170120111 

DEED BOOK 19303 PAGE 1079 

g,A°Lgi00111'"0"1  STAVE OP AMOUR, 

COUNTY OF 5T. LOUTS ) 

TO ME V.E4TAT -iflrOnfE MAY sm. VEriralc ;Mr° 	  OF 

ADO THAT SAW INSTRUMENT WAS 516.00r, rA-nrote  grIA%""LsVirgre .■,%,■7145,3•V"071fIZAT0CtF 
DIRECTORS AND 	 ACKNOWLEDGED SAD INSTRUMENT TO BE ME FREE ACT AND DEED OF SAM 
ASSOMAR.. 

W TESTIMONY WHEREOF. I HAVE HEREUNTO sof MY HAND AND AMY. MY SEAL ON ME DAY AND YEAR FIRST A130. 

Ur COW.. EXPIRES 	  

.sr„-,:,(c,:t 7347-0" 

S 6927.-  200.0.(13r 
I. 

SO ~Bp1~pEOi1 

Msement 

S 89' 27' 00'E 28215' S 89' 27' 00 .  E 784.30'  
5 8927.00.  E 88445' (R d 5) 

227.... Seth. 

897700 •  W 178.00.  (R h 	 - 

L 0 T E Mag. B 
um, AREA 	

, ,74 
1 	10' sosowo fair 

Se. k 	27. 0,74.46212, 

(8348/2443) 
(8470/533) POINT OF BEGINNING 

LOT A 

7 NM= 
$ sr 2 00 

I :1 
KSAPA LLC 

DEED 'S • 1193'4VVATE 367 I 

	

1 	to AREA 

A 1F..„ 

	

I 	[-An L'.19  P'" 

- 
BliESZ,  

.111 

N. 

s"°,2.752?-131%;""' 
DECO BOOK 11893 PAGE 17. 

II 1, • 
I 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

LIEN HOLDER SCRIPT 
ME UNDERSIGNED WADER OR LEGAL OWNER OF NOTES SECURED BY DEED OF TRUST RECORDED IN BOOK 17303 PA. Ills 
Of ME SE LOUIS COUNTY LAND RECORDS .. W ADO APPRO. DOS BOUNDARY ADAISPIEHT PLAT OF SMARM, 
COMM A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAY OF RiEBOUNDARY 10615116067 OF VALLEY LEVIER RAT 4-A .  ANO HEREBY 
SUBORDINATES SAID DEED OF TRUST TO SAID PEAK 

L 0 T 

C 
LAMY AREA 

341.287 SO ft 
0842 40688 

Boum -miff AWEISIMENT FIAT 
FIAT BOOK 347 PAGE B 

'AS''  PER (11913/090) 		 1A351-gZ 
Mt MMUS WHEREOF. NE HgE HEREUNTO SET OUR HAND AND AFFIXED OUR CORPORATE SEAL THIS _____ DAY OF 4 Found .5/t•  Con Rod 

111,9%,,Ceunly IVY 

- 
CASS COMMERCIAL BANK 

or 
REMAINING 

-- ADJUSTED PARCEL 2- 	- 
LAND AREA 	 N/F 

41,741 ZRE-Sr 	
S KIRCHORT ET UX 

DECO BOOK 20167 PAGE 2479 

2.981.8eVE 
DO. ACRES 

PRIN. WANE` 

TIRE: _ Mormwater h 
Easement (17684/200 9 

h (17664/.0) 

0,`"' 

s,:n.a°6.317j 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

COUNTY OP 51 LOUIS 7 

ON 1115 __ DAY OF 	 20- BEFORE LIE APPEARED 	  
0181 .5 MING BY ME DULY SI.. DID SAY MAT,. IS THE 	  OF CA. CDMIRC/"Arb 7,7rAn' 

ORM.. AND MYSTING UNDER DIE LAYIS OP ME UNITE0 STATES OF AMERICA AND MAT SAD INSTRUDENT 05 SIGNED 
AND SEALED IN BEHALF LW SAID ASSOCIAnom BY AMC,. OF ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND 	  
ACKNONUDGED SAID AV5FROADVF TO BE THE FREC ACT A. DEED OF .D ASSOC/APO, 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF. I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AIMED 317 SEAL ON THE DAY AND YEAR ors, ABOVE 
11/0/1274 

MLLIAM S d VIM. A KIRCHOFF 
LOC I 170120210 

CUD BOOK 10062 PA. 2198 
N. 314.812.m 
E 24600.95On 

190.), 
N. 310198942ne 
E W0,084.427m 

Right of Way DerlicotM (17684/ ORO) 

E. -?XII= 
go:7,1670E0WD 

PER71276T/C733i7  

_ _ 

ru 	>5% 

▪ ' 11 0 .07tt sta0  
N 1928.42.-ec 

.or (0) 	• 
. 

MY COIDISSION ES' 
Pound
Pound S/8 •  Iron Rod 

Cop 'County If/T. 

. 374.700475/1 
E. 1l9.>61.IIlm 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

1.W CITY SCRIPT 
MIS IS TO CERPFY MAT TIE BOUNDARY AMIS... PLAT OF 'MONARCH CENTER: A MINOR SUBODISION PUT OR DIE 
BOUNDARY ADAISPIE. OF... CM/TM PLAT 4-6r WAS APPROVED BY ME CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY Of CHESTER,. 
BY ORMAN.. NO _ 	0, THE -- DAY OF 	 20- AHD THEREBY AUTHORIZES THE RECORDING OF 
WS RECORD PLAT MO/ ME WMCE OF Sr. LOUIS COW. RE.RDER OF DEEDS 

1.74:PiaroZ, 

II Po., 	 -CM1 5 600'5 

23.382426m 

E. 2329)8.591/1 i  

o 	 0 .  
4,44 	7 

77";8816'0' W 
64.40.  (S) 

10 	  742,Wel) -  
Lr-LESS AND EXCEPTED AS PER (13.0%1-) 

- ;g5AL86 	 8875,39

"

- 

77M767.1 
N 88;Z:4110317171.4r. 	 

asavrs .  w 60037' (RO 

- 	
240.10' (R) 

BOB NA .16 MAYOR 
C:ty of ChestorDe'd 

DEC 3 1201i 

Doportmont of Public SciVcc 

N. 3101139., 
E. 259.824.217m 

VICKIE HASS OTY CLERK 1,,zat„ble oRCICHESTERDELO LEVEE DISTRICT 

DfED B0. 

F 

VENUIE 	(VAR /ABLE W IDTH ) DEEP, '13=177MCP EDISON A 	 2483 STATEMENT  

AND SURVEY IN FORopXC71E015. PROFE.ONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS (20 CSR 2030-1(y( 13671 1.6F17. W/30/94, AND Loll REP. APRIL Or 2010 (URBAN 

RETRACES.; AND IMPROVE.. 000911. SURVEY ON ADJUST. PARCEL 2 OF A BOUNDARY .61.361.1 PLAT OF PLAT 1 or MEV Lt. CENTER AND PART OF 
SHARE 7 OF PIE ESTATE 06' PETER SWAN AND PART OF LOT 1 OF KROENUNG ESTATE IN U. S SURVEY 126 TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, A SUBOIVISION 
RECORDED IN PLAT 6000 547 PACE 13 AND A TRACT COME. 131 DEED BOOK 20167 PACE 2479 OF PIE SE LOUIS COUNTY RECORDS. IN ME ST. LOWS COUNTY 
LAND RECORDS 0100Eor IN 51 LOTS COUNTY, SISSOURL AND HAVE CAUSED TIE SAVE OBE ADVS. IN INC CANNER 5110761  ON MS PLAT AND SHALL BE KNOW 
HEREAFTER AS SMARM, CERM. A MINOR 5/8017400.ON PLAT oF TIE BOWIDARY ADAISMENT OF VALLEY CENTER WAT 4-4' MAT I/O SAO SURVEY WAS 
EXEC°. IN MEMO BY PERSONNEL UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND WETS OR EXCEEDS ;NE CURRENT MINIM. STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY 

	

SURVEYS AS SET FORTH BY THE ..OURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES OMPON OF GEOLOGY 	AND L 	 00 CSR 2030-10040) AND ME 160500./ 

MS W TO CERT. AT ME RENXICSI 01 .LOAN 6 AND SANDRA A. MM.. RE HAVE OU ..,. 1...siG  ------------------ DE..113ER 2011. PERFORMS A BOUNDARY 

IN MINESS MIER.F, I HAVE MORED AND SEALED ME FORECOING TIPS ....10-4-DAY ikv,Vw_trwhibt02g..___ 20-• MARLER WRIER.WN, INC. 

	

HAMER 	• i 	DI OUR, LOPP. NO
CO

..  LS 34)-0 
It i ■ :- so-14- 71 1/  

ri.N,.•..,2;17..., ,./(./,,,......._ 
i :..  .  ...,.;7„7.5.,  

	

IM siek• IR?. IC" 	 11  

MISSOURI P. 

9LIFINIEVIN131 CCIMPANY, INC. 
11102 CRAVENS HO.. STE. 200 57.10015, MO 63126 (314) 729-1001 PH. (314) 729-1044 

402 EAST 50101041570 110151)0.1  VrnAN..L1015Z3144%4,614 PH. (573) 660-8606 FA 

coN TACT kvf -ORAIA770N 
ORDNytu  
CIVILENGINEERING DEM 
CONSUL.. WO 

TT, BRANDON HARP 
11402 GRAMS 
sui7E 1,00 
SE LOUIS. 110 63126 
.14) 729-1400 

014N29 INFORMATION  
MOAN S h SANDRA MM.. 
7627 WILD HORSE GREEK ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD, 1.10 63005 
Phone: (6.36)-537-8383 

.00l0'IER91132811,4221_ 
KSAPA LLC 
240 LONG ROAD 
CHESTERPELO. HO 63005 
Phone: (0.7-.7-4447 AB N0. 112:.-22.S, 

row en__RL,__ 

DEW. 00 

CHKO 
THIS PLAT CONTAINS 477,727 SQUARE FEET OR. 10.97.4 ACRES 



rag' City of 
rla Chesterfield 

NEWSLETTER - CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
2/2/15 

AGENDA REVIEW — Monday, February 2 — 6:30PM  

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 6:30pm, on Monday, February 2, 2014. 
The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, please let me 
know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, please contact either 
Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 

Please note that, at the request of City Attorney Rob Heggie, an EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED 
MEETING), has been scheduled and will take place at the end of the AGENDA REVIEW meeting. Mr. Heggie 
has requested 20-25 minutes for this EXECUTIVE SESSION. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS  

Monday, February 2 	 HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO COUNCILMEMBER GRISSOM! 

Thursday, February 5 	 P/PW Committee (5:30pm) 

Monday, February 9 	 Planning Commission (7pm) 

Tuesday, February 10 	 Chesterfield Community Development Advisory Committee (City 
Hall) (7:30am) 

Monday, February 16 	 President's Day (City Hall Closed) 

Wednesday, February 18 	 Next City Council meeting 

PRESENTATION 

As explained within the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Libbey Tucker, Community Services/Economic 
Development Director, Mayor Nation will be presenting a PROCLAMATION to Ayla 	(pronounced "I-
LAH"), at Monday's City Council meeting. 

For a variety of reasons, her mother does not want her last name mentioned, so we have not included it here or 
in the PROCLAMATION. Since Ayla and her family are in California, she and her family will be joining the 
meeting via Skype technology. Her cousin, Nathan Sewell (pronounced "Sool") will be present to accept the 
PROCLAMATION, on behalf of Ayla and her family. 

If you have any questions, just let me know. 



FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE — MAYOR'S VETOES 

At the January 21 City Council meeting, action regarding a possible override of the Mayor's vetoes, as itemized 
below, was deferred until the February 2 City Council meeting: 

1. The FY2015 Budget contains a salary pool, based on 3% of all full-time salaries. The Mayor has vetoed 
.5% of that amount, or $43,458, leaving 2.5%. 

2. The FY2015 Budget contains $200/employee, or a total of $45,200, for Holiday Grocery Gift Certificates. 
The Mayor has vetoed $100/employee. 

3. The FY2015 Budget contains $100,000 to cover the full cost of implementing a plan developed by Staff, to 
bring Public Art IN-HOUSE. As a reminder, this "plan" was discussed at a Special City Council meeting, held 
in early November. The Mayor has vetoed that portion of Staff's plan dealing with the promotion of one 
existing employee, to the position of "Superintendent of Arts and Entertainment" and the hiring of one 
"Recreation Specialist". The Mayor's veto will, in effect, remove approx. $59,000 of the original $100,000, 
from the FY2015 Parks Sales Tax Fund Budget, leaving approx. $41,000 to cover various other costs associated 
with implementing that plan. 

4. The FY2015 Budget contains $102,000 specifically allocated to enable the hiring of two (2) new Police 
Officers, as of April 1, covering nine months of salary/fringe benefit expenses. The Mayor has vetoed 
$51,000, or the amount associated with the hiring of one of those Police Officers. 

If you have any questions, please contact F&A Committee Chairperson Derek Grier, prior to Monday's 
meeting. 

RECOMMENDATIONS — PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS (P/PW) COMMITTEE 

As you are aware, the P/PW Committee has not met, since the last City Council meeting. The following will be 
discussed at Monday's meeting: 

1. Bill No. 3014 — P.Z. 09-2014, Bur Oaks (17751 Wild Horse Creek Road) (SECOND 
READING) 

2. Bill No. 3015 — Minor Subdivision Plat (Long Road and Edison Road ) (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS) 

3. Next meeting — Thursday, February, 5, 2015 (5:30pm) 

If,  you have any questions, please contact Chairperson Dan Hurt, any other member of this Committee, Director 
of Public Services Mike Geisel or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3014 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON-URBAN DISTRICT TO AN "E-1/2AC" ESTATE 
DISTRICT WITH A "WH" WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD OVERLAY DISTRICT FOR A 21.876 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH SAVONNE COURT (P.Z. 
09-2014 BUR OAKS [17751 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD] (SECOND READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL, AS AMENDED) 

BILL NO. 3015 - PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR A 10.97 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED "PC" PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT LOCATED ON THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF LONG ROAD AND EDISON ROAD. (FIRST AND 
SECOND READINGS; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3

	AGENDA REVIEW PARAGRAPH
	UPCOMING MTGS/EVENTS
	MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	PROCLAMATION
	Page 2
	Page 3

	F&A COMMITTEE
	REC.-P/PW COMMITTEE
	Page 2

	LEGISLATION - PC
	BILL NO. 3014
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16

	BILL NO. 3015
	Page 2

	NEWSLETTER
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3


